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MICHAEL SKERRITT 

DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES &  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

 

   

 

Bedford   |   Brewster   |   Briarcliff   |   Carmel   |   Chappaqua   |   Croton-Harmon   |   Garrison   |   Haldane   |   Hendrick Hudson 

Katonah-Lewisboro   |   Lakeland   |   Mahopac   |   North Salem   |   Ossining   |   Peekskill   |   Putnam Valley   |   Somers   |   Yorktown 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:   All New Hires 

 

FROM:  Michael Skerritt 

 

SUBJECT:  Oath of Allegiance 

 

 
I do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution of the United States of America, the Constitution of the 

  

State of New York and that I will faithfully discharge, according to the best of my ability, the duties of the 

  

position of: ________________________________________________________, with the Putnam/Northern 

 

Westchester Board of Cooperative Educational Services to which I am now assigned.  

 

 

 

 

 

      ________________________________ _____________ 

Signature      Date  

 
 
      ______________________________________________ 
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